
JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

West Jordan, Utah 

 

Intradistrict Communication 
 
DATE:  Thursday, February 13, 2025 

 

TO:  Elementary School Administrators  

  

FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching and Learning 

  Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability 

   

SUBJECT: MOY Acadience Reading and 6th Grade CogAT Tableau Dashboards Updated with 

Latest Results 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

MOY Acadience Reading and the 2024-25 6th grade CogAT results are now available in Tableau 

viewer accounts. Elementary school administrators may access the MOY Acadience Reading 

dashboard here and the CogAT dashboards here. Results are available at both the district and school 

level. School administrators may also filter the data by student groups (economically disadvantaged, 

ML, race/ethnicity, and students with a disability). Both dashboards also contain results for 

individual students. 

 

Please contact Ben Jameson in Assessment, Research & Accountability with questions about these 

dashboards. 

 

https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/2235275?:origin=card_share_link
https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/3081367?:origin=card_share_link

